Re: CANCEL - Spin-HH 8/11/2022 Motley, Judy COVID VERY URGENT

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 11/08/2022 09:55

Hello,
There will be no fees.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2022 1:52:58 PM

To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Subject: Re: CANCEL - Spin-HH 8/11/2022 Motley, Judy COVID VERY URGENT

| sent them the email. | will let you know.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101l.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2022 1:36:06 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Re: CANCEL - Spin-HH 8/11/2022 Motley, Judy COVID VERY URGENT

Ellie,

| need to know for sure about the fee.

Michele

On 11/08/2022 09:33, Ellie Berrada wrote:

> Hello,

>

> This reservation is canceled. | don't think they will charge a fee.
>

> Ellie Berrada

> Vice President, Magic World Club

>

> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]

> | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

>

> www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

>

> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

>

>

>

> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

> Sent: Thursday, August 11,2022 11:24:13 AM

> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda

> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: CANCEL - Spin-HH 8/11/2022 Motley, Judy COVID VERY URGENT
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>

> Ellie,

>

> Please cancel this reservation. They are unable to travel due to
> covid.

> | have attached the medical report. Please advise what if any the fee
>

> will be for this cancellation.

>

> Thanks

> Michele

>

>0n 21/07/2022 11:05, Ellie Berrada wrote:

>> Hello,

>>

>> Reservation booked.

>>

>> Conf #1159277 - Currently in a standard Best Western. They could
> move

>>them to SR if they have a cancelation.

>>

>>  Thank you.

>>

>> Ellie Berrada

>>

>> Vice President, Magic World Club

>>

>> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1] | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
>>

>> www.Magicworldclub.com [3] [2]

>>

>> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

>>

>>
>>
>> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
>> Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2022 11:26:45 AM

>> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda
>> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>> Subject: Spin-HH 8/11/2022 Motley, Judy ROOM and TOUR

>>

>> Ellie,

>>

>> Please book this reservation with Spinnaker in Hilton Head.

>>

>> Thanks

>> Michele

>>

>> Links:

>>[1] tel:+14079105330
>> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/

>

> Links:

> [1] tel:+14079105330
> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/
> [3] http://www.Magicworldclub.com
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